WINTERTON TOWN COUNCIL

52 West Street, Winterton, North Lincolnshire, DN15 9QF

Phone: 01724 488085 or email clerk@wintertoncouncil.co.uk

You are summoned to attend the <u>Winterton Town Council meeting to</u> be held on **Tuesday 12**th **September 2023 at 6pm** in The Old School Hall, West Street, Winterton, DN15 9QF

Kerry McGrath
Clerk / RFO
Winterton Town Council

7th September 2023

Residents are welcome and invited to address the Council. Where possible the Council will respond but are reminded that the Council may be unable to provide answers, but issues raised may be added as future agenda item.

Prayers Vicki Atkinson/ Pat Cooke

AGENDA

1. **Welcome** by the Mayor, Cllr M Harrison

2. Apologies

To note apologies for absence.

3. <u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u>

a) Declarations of Interests, in respect to Agenda items, to be made and recorded in the minutes even if an interest has been declared in the register.

COUNCILLORS MUST DECLARE ANY AMENDMENT TO PECUNIARY INTERESTS WITHIN 28 DAYS.

b) For the Council to note any dispensations presented to the Clerk prior to the meeting and their resolution.

4. Minutes of Previous Meetings

- a) To **approve** and sign as a true record the Minutes of the Annual meeting of Winterton Town Council Meeting held on 11th July 2023
- b) To **note** any updates on items from the minutes not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- c) To **receive** the minutes of Personnel Committee on 29th August 2023 and **approve** recommendations.
- 5. <u>To receive North Lincolnshire Ward Councillors' Report and Councillors' questions to Ward Councillors.</u>
- 6. <u>Correspondence To receive correspondence and resolve matters</u> arising.
 - a) Nial Milward.
 - b) Memorial suggestion.
 - c) Alcohol License Old School Hall

7. Financial

- a) To approve WTC payments to August 31st 2023 as attached.
- b) To approve WCP payments to August 31st 2023 as attached.
- c) To **receive**, for information, Receipts, Bank reconciliations and Council Detail report to August 31st 2022 as attached.
- d) To receive and decide the Grant Application for Butchers Arms FC
- e) To **receive and decide** the Grant Application for Saints Singers.
- f) To **receive and decide** the Grant Application for Felipe Conclaves.

- g) To receive the External Audit for 2022-2023 and note and approve recommendations.
- 8. Planning to receive and resolve comments on planning applications within Winterton Parish, and also to receive and resolve comment on applications received after agenda issue, where possible.
 - a) Pre Planning consultation. PROPOSED BASE STATION INSTALLATION UPGRADE AT CORNERSTONE 11292424, NORTHLANDS, NORTHLANDS ROAD, WINTERTON, SCUNTHORPE, DN15 9LX, NGR: E: 492457, N: 420199
 - **b)** To receive notification of Planning decisions.
 - (i) PA/2023/1239convert the existing garage into a living room and utility room at 17 Westwinds Gardens, Winterton, SCUNTHORPE, DN15 9RY approved with conditions.
- 9. <u>To receive an update on Christmas Markets and light switch on 18th November 2023 and resolve matters arising.</u>
- 10. Bike Park at Newport Drive Playing Field

To receive information and consider the bike/BMX park in Newport Drive Playing Field. Resolve matters arising.

11. Future Agenda Items

To take note of any items Councillors' comment, information or requests for future agenda item.

12.Date of next Meeting

Tuesday 13th October 2023 at 6pm.

Kerry McGrath Clerk Winterton Town Council T^h September 2023